
 

Mr Dylan J. Williams 
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive 

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 

LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 

 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD  NOTICE OF MEETING 

PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL  

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DYDD IAU, 19 IONAWR, 2023 am 1:30  
y. p. 

THURSDAY, 19 JANUARY 2023 at 1.30 
pm 

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1, 
SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR AC YN 

RHITHIOL DRWY ZOOM 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1, COUNCIL 
OFFICES AND VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM 

Swyddog Pwyllgor 
Ann Holmes 

01248 752518 
Committee Officer 

 

AELODAU/MEMBERS 

Cynghorydd/Councillor: 
 

PLAID CYMRU / THE PARTY OF WALES  

 
Geraint Bebb, Neville Evans, Dyfed Wyn Jones (Vice-Chair), Jackie Lewis, Llio A. Owen, 

Alwen Watkin, Arfon Wyn 
 

Y GRWP ANNIBYNNOL / THE INDEPENDENT GROUP  

 
Dafydd Roberts 
 
LLAFUR CYMRU/ WELSH LABOUR  
 

Keith Roberts 
 

ANNIBYNNWYR MÔN / ANGLESEY INDEPENDENTS  

 
Douglas M. Fowlie, Aled Morris Jones (Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru/Welsh Liberal Democrats ) 
R. Llewelyn Jones (Chair) 

 
 

AELODAU CYFETHOLEDIG (Gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion Addysg) / 
CO-OPTED MEMBERS (With voting rights when dealing with Educational matters) 

 

Mr John Tierney (Yr Eglwys Gatholig / The Catholic Church),  
Gwag/Vacant (Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru/The Church in Wales) 

Gwag/Vacant (Rhiant Llywodraethwr – Sector Ysgolion Cynradd/Parent Governor- Primary 
Schools Sector) 
Llio Johnson (Rhiant Llywodraethwr – Sector Ysgolion Uwchradd ac ADY/Parent 

Governor- Secondary Schools Sector and ALN) 

Public Document Pack



Please note that meetings of the Committee are streamed for live and subsequent broadcast on 
the Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act and data 
collected during this live stream will be retained in accordance with the Authority’s published policy  
 

 

 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any 
item of business. 

 

2    CARE INSPECTORATE WALES: REPORT FOLLOWING THE INSPECTION OF 
THE ISLE OF ANGLESEY SOCIAL SERVICES - PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

INSPECTION  (Pages 1 - 22) 

 To present the report of the Director of Social Services. 
 

3    FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 23 - 30) 

 To present the report of the Scrutiny Manager. 
 



V7 16/10/17   
1 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

25 
 

1 - Recommendation/s  

The Committee is requested to consider: 

R1: The Care Inspectorate Wales Report on the Performance Evaluation 
Inspection (PEI) of our Social Services departments, published on the 14th 
December 2022. 
 
R2: It is recommended that members: 
a) offer comment on the content of the report; 
b) consider what the strengths and areas for improvement (summary below) 
and how best to assist in supporting our future work. 
 

 
 

2 – Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  

All work undertaken by Social Services links to each of the three objectives stated within 

the Isle of Anglesey Plan 2017/2022, and the CIW PEI Report confirms we are meeting 

our statutory requirements, accordingly to our regulators, giving reassurance to 

members. 

 

The purpose of the PEI is to review the local authority’s performance in exercising its 

social services duties and functions in line with legislation, on behalf of Welsh Ministers.  

 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Scrutiny Report Template 

 

Committee: Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 19/1/23 

Subject: Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW) Report  following the recent 
inspection of our Social Services -  Performance Evaluation 
Inspection (PEI) 
 

Purpose of Report: To share with the Corporate Scrutiny Committee the Care 
Inspectorate Wales (CIW) Report received in response to the 
recent inspection of both our Adults and Children’s Services 
in October 2022 - Performance Evaluation Inspection (PEI) 

 

Scrutiny Chair: Robert Llewelyn Jones 

Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor Gary Pritchard- Children & Families Services 
Councillor Alun Roberts – Adult Services 

Head of Service: Fôn Roberts, Director of Social Services & Head of Children 
and Families Services, and  
Arwel Owen, Head of Adults Services. 
 

Report Author: 
Tel: 
Email: 

Emma Edwards, Business Manager 
0148 751887 
emmaedwards@ynysmon.gov.uk 

Local Members:  

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



V7 16/10/17   
2 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

The Report will also assist in shaping the next council plan as well as the departmental 

self-assessment and business plans. 
 
 

3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  
 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities : 
The report gives reassurances to both members and citizens that  IOACC Social 
Services  are performing well- the report identified areas of strength, good practice and 
service development and did not highlight any areas of significant risk or safeguarding 
maters.   
 

3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both financially and 
in terms of quality [focus on value] 

The Council is well aware of the financial challenges, and we social services are 
working closely with Finance colleagues to meet these challenges, whilst also 
meeting the needs of our citizens.  
 
 

3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]  

Our social services departments both continue to review their risk register on a 
regular basis. 

 

3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on performance 

& quality] 

The report will be shared with both Social Services Scrutiny Committee and the 
corporate scrutiny committee, as will the Adult services development plan in due 
course. We will continue to offer evidence of our performance and improvement 
journey.  
 

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 
 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 [focus on wellbeing] 

3.6 The potential impacts the decision would have on: 

 protected groups under the Equality Act 2010 

 those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their lives (when making 
strategic decisions) 

 opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and treating the Welsh 
language no less favourably than the English language 

[focus on equality and the Welsh language] 
 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions  

 

1. The Report is very positive on the whole. What plans are in place to monitor 

progress against the areas that need addressing. 

 2. What are the main strengths, and how can we communicate these to celebrate 

our successes? 

3. What will be the role of the social Services Scrutiny Panel, with this reassurance? 

 

Page 2



V7 16/10/17   
3 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

5 – Background / Context  

 

Background: 

The Social Services Departments, both Children and Families and Adults 

Services were inspected by Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW) 10th- 14th October 

2022, as part of their routine Performance Evaluation Review Inspection (PEI),  

CIW report identified areas of strength, good practice and service development 

and did not highlight any areas of significant risk or safeguarding maters.  The 

report lays out areas of development that the Department were aware of and 

have already made steps to address such issues within a revised “development 

plan” which will received Scrutiny from the Social Services Scrutiny Panel and 

also the Corporate Scrutiny Panel.  

Given the pressures the “care sector” have been dealing with during the 

pandemic and now with the “cost of living” and “workforce issues” this is a positive 

report which confirms that we are supporting the most vulnerable individuals of 

Ynys Môn well and that we have a Social Services Department to be proud of.         

 

Overview of the Report: 

CIW offered the following Summary of their findings: 

1. As with many other local authorities in Wales, IACC is experiencing a 
challenging time in terms of the provision and commissioning of social 
care. The many pressures experienced by the local authority's adult 
service reflects the national context of post-pandemic recovery, including 
high levels of demand and people's increasingly complex needs 

2. It is clear the challenges of a lack of social care services due to staffing 
capacity are impacting on the delivery of care and support to people. This 
was the area of most concern raised by practitioners and managers in 
adult services. Staff told us about the challenges in supporting people to 
achieve their personal outcomes due to a lack of resource and insufficient 
capacity to meet demand. For some people, no domiciliary care services 
were available, and they had no choice but to move into a care home for 
interim periods even though their preference may be to receive care and 
support at home.  

3. We identified that there is room to strengthen and standardise good 
practice in terms of encouraging and considering the voice of people.  

4. Reducing the need for formal care and support is clearly a priority for IACC 
and we found successful joint working at a strategic level to drive forward 
the prevention agenda 

5. IACC demonstrates a strong enthusiasm and readiness to work with 
partners. We heard examples of successful joint working with partners at a 
strategic level with plans then implemented on an operational level for the 

Page 3



V7 16/10/17   
4 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

benefit of people. We saw good examples of joint working on an 
operational level but in some cases the response to people could have 
been timelier to ensure that their needs did not become greater. The 
partnership with the health board at a secondary care level can be 
challenging at times. The local authority should continue with its current 
efforts at joint working to improve its partnership with the health board, to 
include in relation to hospital discharges.  

6. We heard a consistent, positive message from the workforce regarding the 
quality of leadership and the culture across children and adult services. 
Feedback included managers being visible, approachable, providing 
regular and dependable support, with access and opportunities for 
professional development.  

7. Workforce well-being remains a positive focus across both services, with 
strategies in place to support staff throughout the pandemic and beyond. 
IACC has a clear workforce strategy in place and the success of the 
investment of its trainee social work and occupational therapy programme 
is acknowledged. 

8. We recognise the political and corporate support that IACC social services 
department has received since 2016. In light of the financial challenges, it 
should be ensured that the support continues in order to further drive 
improvements across children’s and adult services.  

9. IACC actively promotes a reflective learning culture with quality audit 
approaches throughout. We saw examples of good practice in audit work 
to identify practice which was good and where improvements are required. 
Corporate scrutiny and support is strong and helps to challenge 
performance across the local authority.  

10. The local authority should continue to reflect on its practice relating to the 
Mental Capacity Act (2005) and ensure that practice is in line with the 
principles of the act.  

11. Retention of social workers and occupational therapists across services 
remains positive with less turnover than IACC's corporate target.  

12. IACC's commitment to provide a Welsh language service is positive. 
IACC’s demonstrates its commitment through its Strategic Equality Plan for 
2020-2024. We saw consistent and encouraging evidence that people 
were receiving the “Active Offer” to speak Welsh, and peoples wishes were 
taken into account with regard to language choice. The local authority 
should consider further how the “Active Offer” can be further improved, for 
example, the language people wish to communicate in written 
correspondence 

 

Strengths and Area for Improvement – A summary: 

People - voice and control  

CIW considered how well does the local authority ensure that everyone is an 

equal partner with a voice, choice and control over their lives and can achieve 

what matters do them?  

Page 4



V7 16/10/17   
5 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

CIW concluded - Strengths: 

 We saw positive examples of person-centred social work practice enabling 
people’s voices to be strengthened alongside a focus on what matters to 
them. This included using communications aids, adjusting the timings and 
settings of assessments. We saw practice where staff persevered in their 
efforts to build a relationship with children and their families and were 
successful as a result of their efforts.  

 People receiving domiciliary care services can be assured that their care 
plans reflect their needs. We heard from providers of domiciliary care 
services that the standard of assessments received from social workers 
was on the whole good, reflecting the needs of people. This then makes it 
easier for them to plan suitable care and support to meet those needs. 

 

CIW concluded - Areas for improvement: 

 The local authority must continue to build on the good work already 
occurring in the completion of assessments and care and support planning 
to ensure the voices of people and what matters to them is consistently 
represented. 

 IACC has good strategic plans coupled with generally good operational 
delivery in place to identify and support carers. Despite this, a small 
number of examples were seen, where carers had not been offered an 
assessment, and where there was no record to confirm the preferences 
and capacity of a carer to continue giving care. The local authority must 
strengthen its offer of a formal carers assessment to ensure the rights and 
voice of all carers are fully promoted. 

 

Prevention  

CIW considered to what extent does the local authority ensure that the need for 

care and support is minimised, and that need does not become greater while 

ensuring the best possible outcomes for people?  

CIW concluded - Strengths: 

 Various IACC strategies demonstrate there a clear vision to reduce the 
need for formal care and support, and this is seen in how it invests in 
preventative services to attain this objective. Senior leaders, managers and 
councillors are aware of the importance of early intervention and 
prevention services. 

 We also heard that children and their families benefit from Early Help Hub 
services which include about 20 different agencies focussing on the early 
support of children and their families. 

 

CIW concluded - Areas for improvement: 

Page 5



V7 16/10/17   
6 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

We are aware of serious concerns about the availability of services to support 

people nationally resulting from issues such as workforce shortages across the 

sector. Like most local authorities across Wales IACC is also experiencing 

serious challenges in this respect. We saw a significant impact on people 

because of a lack of domiciliary care services, and the available capacity in 

nursing / care homes due to staffing. However, the local authority must continue 

to work on its strategic and operational developments in partnership with others, 

in order to ensure that people receive the correct care and support in a timely 

manner. 

Well-being  

CIW considered to what extent does the local authority ensure that people are 

protected and safeguarded from abuse and neglect and other forms of harm? 

CIW concluded - Strengths: 

 We saw a record of assessments demonstrating that employees were 
regularly considering whether people had mental capacity and whether 
they had agreed to assessments.  

 IACC clearly identifies safeguarding as the responsibility of everyone and 
that was demonstrated in the interview with the Leader of the Council and 
the children and adult social services portfolio holders. We heard how it 
was a priority for the Leader to promote understanding of and responsibility 
for safeguarding across departments. 

 

CIW concluded - Areas for improvement: 

 The local authority must continue to prioritise its improvement in practice 
relating to safeguarding in adult services, the quality and completeness of 
work undertaken, including record keeping in order to comply with the 
Wales Safeguarding procedures (WSP). 

 Practice varied in terms of the completion of mental capacity assessments. 
In the best examples, we saw work being completed in accordance with 
the Mental Capacity Act and the Code of Practice, but this practice was 
inconsistent. We saw assessments where more details were required; 
about how the decision had been made that an individual did not 
understand / retain information and to reflect and confirm a greater voice 
for the individual.  
 

Partnerships  

CIW considered to what extent can the local authority assure itself that effective 

partnerships are in place to commission and deliver wholly integrated, sustainable 

and high quality outcomes for people? 

Page 6



V7 16/10/17   
7 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

CIW concluded - Strengths: 

 IACC's readiness and enthusiasm to work in partnership at a strategic level 
is clear in its approach. Clear plans are in place for partnership working in 
order to transform services across adult services, and these are 
highlighted in the 2022-2023 adult service provision plan. 

 It is a priority for IACC that children in care live in their own communities. 
As a result, IACC has worked closely with its housing department to 
develop the Cartrefi Clyd model where it has established a small number of 
registered children’s homes. At any given time, only a small number live at 
the homes which ensure that care is focussed on individual children. 

 

CIW concluded - Areas for improvement: 

None stated. 

 
 

 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 

6.1 Potential impacts on protected groups under the Equality Act 2010 

No EIA completed. 
 
 
 

6.2 Potential impacts on those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their 
lives (strategic decisions) 

 
 
 

6.3 Potential impacts on opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and 
treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language 

This Report is available in both Welsh & English. 
 
CIW, in their report stated: 
“IACC's commitment to provide a Welsh language service is positive. IACC’s 
demonstrates its commitment through its Strategic Equality Plan for 2020-2024. We saw 
consistent and encouraging evidence that people were receiving the “Active Offer” to 
speak Welsh, and peoples wishes were taken into account with regard to language 
choice.” 
 
Our social Services departments are committed to ensuring we offer our services in the 
language of choice. 
 

7 – Financial Implications 

 

N/A 

 

8 – Appendices: 

Link to Report (can also be found on CIW Website www.careinspectorate.wales 

 

Page 7

http://www.careinspectorate.wales/


V7 16/10/17   
8 

 

 Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 
 

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 

information): 

N/A 

 

 

Page 8



October 2022 

Isle of Anglesey County 
Council Performance 

Evaluation Review 

Page 9



 

  
 

   © Crown Copyright 2022     WG46618     ISBN digital 978-1-80535-158-0 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Page 10



 

 

Introduction 
 
Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW) conducted a performance evaluation review of adult 
and children’s services in Isle of Anglesey County Council (IACC / ‘the local 
authority’) in October 2022. 
 
The purpose of the inspection was to review the performance of the local authority in 
undertaking its social service duties and functions in accordance with legislation, on 
behalf of Welsh Ministers.  
 
We aim to answer the following questions in line with the principles of the Social 
Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (2014 Act).  
 

• People - voice and control 
How well does the local authority ensure that everyone is an equal partner 
with a voice, choice and control over their lives and can achieve what matters 
do them?  
 
How well does the local authority ensure that the workforce has sufficient 
numbers, has the relevant skills, is experienced and supported?  

 
• Prevention 

To what extent does the local authority ensure that the need for care and 
support is minimised, and that need does not become greater while ensuring 
the best possible outcomes for people? 

 
How effective is the local authority in responding to people when their needs 
change or their situation changes?   

  
• Well-being 

To what extent does the local authority ensure that people are protected and 
safeguarded from abuse and neglect and other forms of harm?   
 

• Partnerships 
To what extent can the local authority assure itself that effective partnerships 
are in place to commission and deliver wholly integrated, sustainable and high 
quality outcomes for people? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

1. Summary 

 
1.1. As with many other local authorities in Wales, IACC is experiencing a 

challenging time in terms of the provision and commissioning of social 
care. The many pressures experienced by the local authority's adult 
service reflects the national context of post-pandemic recovery, including 
high levels of demand and people's increasingly complex needs. 
 

1.2. It is clear the challenges of a lack of social care services due to staffing 
capacity are impacting on the delivery of care and support to people. This 
was the area of most concern raised by practitioners and managers in 
adult services. Staff told us about the challenges in supporting people to 
achieve their personal outcomes due to a lack of resource and insufficient 
capacity to meet demand. For some people, no domiciliary care services 
were available, and they had no choice but to move into a care home for 
interim periods even though their preference may be to receive care and 
support at home. 
 

1.3. We identified that there is room to strengthen and standardise good 
practice in terms of encouraging and considering the voice of people.  
 

1.4. Reducing the need for formal care and support is clearly a priority for IACC 
and we found successful joint working at a strategic level to drive forward 
the prevention agenda. 
 

1.5. IACC demonstrates a strong enthusiasm and readiness to work with 
partners. We heard examples of successful joint working with partners at a 
strategic level with plans then implemented on an operational level for the 
benefit of people. We saw good examples of joint working on an 
operational level but in some cases the response to people could have 
been timelier to ensure that their needs did not become greater. The 
partnership with the health board at a secondary care level can be 
challenging at times. The local authority should continue with its current 
efforts at joint working to improve its partnership with the health board, to 
include in relation to hospital discharges.   
 

1.6. We heard a consistent, positive message from the workforce regarding the 
quality of leadership and the culture across children and adult services. 
Feedback included managers being visible, approachable, providing 
regular and dependable support, with access and opportunities for 
professional development.  
 

Page 12



 

 

1.7. Workforce well-being remains a positive focus across both services, with 
strategies in place to support staff throughout the pandemic and beyond. 
IACC has a clear workforce strategy in place and the success of the 
investment of its trainee social work and occupational therapy programme 
is acknowledged.   
 

1.8. We recognise the political and corporate support that IACC social services 
department has received since 2016. In light of the financial challenges, it 
should be ensured that the support continues in order to further drive 
improvements across children’s and adult services.  
 

1.9. IACC actively promotes a reflective learning culture with quality audit 
approaches throughout. We saw examples of good practice in audit work 
to identify practice which was good and where improvements are required. 
Corporate scrutiny and support is strong and helps to challenge 
performance across the local authority.  

 
1.10. The local authority should continue to reflect on its practice relating to the 

Mental Capacity Act (2005) and ensure that practice is in line with the 
principles of the act.  
 

1.11. Retention of social workers and occupational therapists across services 
remains positive with less turnover than IACC's corporate target.  
 

1.12. IACC's commitment to provide a Welsh language service is positive. 
IACC’s demonstrates its commitment through its Strategic Equality Plan for 
2020-2024. We saw consistent and encouraging evidence that people 
were receiving the “Active Offer” to speak Welsh, and peoples wishes were 
taken into account with regard to language choice. The local authority 
should consider further how the “Active Offer” can be further improved, for 
example, the language people wish to communicate in written 
correspondence.  

 
Key findings and evidence 
 
We present our key findings and evidence below in accordance with the four 
principles of the 2014 Act.  
 
 

2. People – Voice and Control 
 
Strengths: 
 

2.1. We saw positive examples where practitioners had considered people’s 
need for an advocacy service, with an active offer of advocacy being 

Page 13



 

 

made. Suitable arrangements are in place for people to receive formal 
advocacy together with independent professional advocacy. We saw 
examples of people benefiting from informal advocacy and positive record 
keeping where advocacy was not required, however the rationale for this 
was not always clear. The local authority should demonstrate more clearly 
that it is meeting its statutory duty in terms of offering advocacy.  
 

2.2. We saw positive examples of person-centred social work practice enabling 
people’s voices to be strengthened alongside a focus on what matters to 
them. This included using communications aids, adjusting the timings and 
settings of assessments.  We saw practice where staff persevered in their 
efforts to build a relationship with children and their families and were 
successful as a result of their efforts. 

 
2.3. People receiving domiciliary care services can be assured that their care 

plans reflect their needs. We heard from providers of domiciliary care 
services that the standard of assessments received from social workers 
was on the whole good, reflecting the needs of people. This then makes it 
easier for them to plan suitable care and support to meet those needs.  

 

Areas requiring improvement: 

 
2.4. The local authority must continue to build on the good work already 

occurring in the completion of assessments and care and support planning 
to ensure the voices of people and what matters to them is consistently 
represented.   
 

2.5. The local authority should ensure records are consistently completed to 
evidence people are aware of the core decisions being made about them. 
We were not confident that regular contact was being made with people at 
very significant times such as when it was not possible to designate a 
social worker, following an agreement by a panel to delay making a 
decision about care and support, or when people remained on a waiting list 
for services.  
 

2.6. We recognise the local authority has implemented measures to manage 
workloads such as waiting lists and delays, which prioritise assessments. 
These delays are adversely impacting on the well-being of people with 
some examples of people’s needs becoming greater. We saw an example 
where there was an unacceptable delay between the person contacting the 
local authority and the social worker completing the assessment. In 
addition, we saw a further example of a person waiting three months for an 
assessment.  It is acknowledged that an urgent care and support plan had 
been arranged to support their discharge from hospital, but in this instance 

Page 14



 

 

the assessment should have been prioritised in order for the local authority 
to be confident that the plan met the person’s eligible needs. Therefore, the 
arrangements for monitoring waiting lists need to be strengthened, and 
records made should evidence robustness of the arrangements.  
 

2.7. We saw evidence of re-assessments carried out when it was clear people’s 
situation had changed. Despite this the local authority must ensure all 
reviews of care and support are undertaken in a timely manner.   

 
2.8. IACC has good strategic plans coupled with generally good operational 

delivery in place to identify and support carers. Despite this, a small 
number of examples were seen, where carers had not been offered an 
assessment, and where there was no record to confirm the preferences 
and capacity of a carer to continue giving care. The local authority must 
strengthen its offer of a formal carers assessment to ensure the rights and 
voice of all carers are fully promoted. Carers’ assessments, when applied 
consistently, will ensure opportunities for supporting carers and promoting 
their well-being can be more effectively identified, including a record of how 
carers benefit from the support offered. 
 

2.9. In accordance with a main principle of the 2014 Act, the local authority 
must ensure that people receive information and advice to enable them to 
decide whether they want to tailor and manage their care and/or support 
themselves. It was encouraging to hear from practitioners about specific 
examples of how some people had benefited from direct payments. It is 
recognised the recent audit completed by IACC focussed on how 
effectively it encourages people to use direct payments. The resulting 
implementation plan focuses on some practices which should be 
reintroduced in order to ensure complete compliance with the statutory 
requirements in terms of direct payments. The local authority should 
continue to prioritise increasing its promotion of direct payments to ensure 
these are easily accessible for people.  
 

2.10. Most practitioners reported receiving regular supervision from their 
managers. Supervision files viewed varied in content and quality. Some 
practice had a clear focus on welfare of staff, including training needs but 
records demonstrated limited evidence of opportunity to reflect on practice.  
Practice should be strengthened to demonstrate that supervisors give time 
for staff to reflect on the progress they are making with people, and to 
demonstrate further the additional support and direction given to staff 
based on their experience.  
 

2.11. Ten people completed CIW's survey specifically in relation to adult 
services. A majority confirmed that they felt that they were treated with 
dignity and respect, but half of the people noted that it was not easy to 
contact the local authority. It is acknowledged that ensuring people have 

Page 15



 

 

timely communication and access to staff and increasing capacity was an 
important stimulus to amalgamating Teulu Môn and SPoA (Single Point of 
Access) more recently . 

 

 
3. Prevention  

Strengths: 

3.1. Various IACC strategies demonstrate there a clear vision to reduce the need for 
formal care and support, and this is seen in how it invests in preventative 
services to attain this objective. Senior leaders, managers and councillors are 
aware of the importance of early intervention and prevention services.  

3.2. An example of this is the Ageing Well strategy which focuses on promoting 
Anglesey as age- friendly, for people to receive support to live independently and 
age well. We visited a dementia centre based at the Llangefni Mencap Hub and 
saw how activities for people living with dementia and learning disabilities are 
successfully integrated into the community. In addition, IACC provides an active 
dementia service which uses physical exercise and general movement to 
support the well-being and health of people and prevent isolation.  

3.3. The local authority has invested in the Forward Thinking, Forward Planning 
project in the carer support service, promoting well-being.  The focus is on 
empowering people to think ahead, plan and make decisions in a timely manner 
which will be of assistance to them as they grow older supporting them to have 
choice and control over their lives and what matters to them.  In addition, an 
information booklet has been produced recently specifically for unpaid carers on 
receiving a carer assessment.  

3.4. A team of local asset coordinators continue to operate on the island, and they 
have a core role in informing people of what is happening in their communities 
and sharing information about the various services/support which may be of 
benefit to them. It is encouraging to see that coordinators are part of the 
meetings of community resources teams. They can share information and 
consider whether they have a role to support people.  

3.5. The local authority has two extra care housing projects already successfully 
established in terms of supporting people in their own homes. Information from 
the local authority's most recent housing strategy and older people needs 
assessment has identified the requirement for an additional scheme. With 
corporate and political support, plans are in place to address this. This 
demonstrates effective joint working, including inter-departmental joint working 
within the local authority, in terms of forward planning for the future.  

Page 16



 

 

3.6. We saw examples of good practice in supporting children and their families, joint 
working and reducing the possibility of needs becoming greater. 

3.7. We saw children benefiting from the integrated approach adopted by IACC 
to improve educational outcomes for children, including children in care.  
The model supports children in care within the local authority and out of 
county, people who used to be in care up to 25 years old, as well as 
children on the edge of coming into the care of the local authority.  
 

3.8. There is a clear vision for the local authority to be a “trauma informed 
island”. The programme of a trauma informed approach has already been 
shared with most schools in the local authority, with specific plans to 
expand knowledge across more services such as youth services and 
fostering services. This is to be commended as it will ensure consistency in 
working and communicating with children. 
 

3.9. It is very clear that the resilient families team which operates at a high level 
of support has been tailored to the needs of children and their families. We 
saw examples of staff working hard to prevent young people from entering 
the care system. Children in care can also benefit from the service with 
support being provided to them and their foster carers which is also a 
means to preventing the breakdown of placements.  
 

3.10. It is encouraging to note that the number of children in the care of IACC is 
stable, with performance indicators giving further evidence that the local 
authority works hard to help children to stay with their families. 
 

3.11. We also heard that children and their families benefit from Early Help Hub 
services which include about 20 different agencies focussing on the early 
support of children and their families. 

 

Areas requiring improvement: 

3.12. We are aware of serious concerns about the availability of services to support 
people nationally resulting from issues such as workforce shortages across the 
sector.  Like most local authorities across Wales IACC is also experiencing 
serious challenges in this respect. We saw a significant impact on people 
because of a lack of domiciliary care services, and the available capacity in 
nursing / care homes due to staffing. However, the local authority must continue 
to work on its strategic and operational developments in partnership with others, 
in order to ensure that people receive the correct care and support in a timely 
manner.  

3.13. At an operational level, we saw varying practices in terms of the timeliness of the 

Page 17



 

 

response to people, or in the delivery of a service that would reduce the 
possibility of people’s needs becoming greater.  

3.14. The local authority should consider its approach to recording and documentation 
to streamline and improve recording practice. We saw and received direct 
feedback from staff that many of the documents completed are often duplicated.  

3.15. IACC is facing difficulties in providing registered accommodation for certain 
children with profound and complicated needs. This results in the local authority 
placing a small number of children in unregistered placements. Despite the 
successful establishment of Cartrefi Clyd ( the local authority’s children’s 
homes), the local authority needs to continue its efforts to identify suitable, 
registered placements when such situations arise.   

4. Well-being 

 
Strengths: 
 

4.1. It is encouraging to note that the service is continuing to consider a pilot 
scheme undertaken in the region whereby district nurses are trained to 
undertake enquiries under Section 126 of the 2014 Act for adult services. 
This is an important development as it could ensure that there is greater 
opportunity for professionals who may be more familiar to the individual to 
undertake this work.  
 

4.2. We saw a record of assessments demonstrating that employees were 
regularly considering whether people had mental capacity and whether 
they had agreed to assessments.  
 

4.3. IACC clearly identifies safeguarding as the responsibility of everyone and 
that was demonstrated in the interview with the Leader of the Council and 
the children and adult social services portfolio holders. We heard how it 
was a priority for the Leader to promote understanding of and responsibility 
for safeguarding across departments. 
 

4.4. We saw examples where enquiries in accordance with Section 47 of the 
Children Act 1989 were timely with clear analysis and references to risk 
management. We saw decisions made to ensure appropriate safeguarding  
with clear reasoning for any recommendation for further intervention.  
 

Areas requiring improvement: 
 

4.5. The local authority must continue to prioritise its improvement in practice 
relating to safeguarding in adult services, the quality and completeness of 
work undertaken, including record keeping in order to comply with the 
Wales Safeguarding procedures (WSP). 

Page 18



 

 

4.6. In one record viewed in children’s services, there was an over attention on 
one type of risk and lacked opportunity to consider and assess wider risks. 
Risks are expected to be considered in their entirety, and reports and care 
plans should refer consistently to all possible risks.   
 

4.7. In cases where there are doubts regarding the safety of an adult, it should 
be demonstrated more clearly whether the adult is at risk of abuse and / or 
neglect. This to include clearer recording of decisions following initial 
screening, as well as the rationale and decision as to whether Section 126 
enquiries of the Act are required.  

  
4.8. In addition, the correct response must be taken when an allegation is made 

by a child. This by utilising a strategy meeting forum to make multi-
disciplinary decisions as to whether or not a S47 enquiry is required.   
 

4.9. We saw variations in how effectively staff operated professional curiosity. 
There was evidence in some cases that consideration had been given to 
potential risks, but this did not happen consistently every time. Despite this, 
it was pleasing to see an independent review officer raising the risk of this 
in relation to one case. This case would have benefited from greater 
oversight by the practice lead to ensure the quality of the work and identify 
drift in the plan in a timelier manner.    
 

4.10. The local authority service provision plan for 2022-2023 sets out that plans 
are in place to identify workforce understanding of and confidence in WSPs 
and that this will feed into a training plan on the safeguarding of adults. The 
local authority intends to review its approach including forms and templates 
to make sure these promote practice that ensures that safeguarding 
continues to be person-centred.  
 

4.11. Practice varied in terms of the completion of mental capacity assessments. 
In the best examples, we saw work being completed in accordance with 
the Mental Capacity Act and the Code of Practice, but this practice was 
inconsistent. We saw assessments where more details were required; 
about how the decision had been made that an individual did not 
understand / retain information and to reflect and confirm a greater voice 
for the individual. We saw another example where an assessment should 
have been completed because of uncertainty regarding the mental 
capacity of an individual to make a safeguarding decision, but this was not 
carried out. It is recognised that the local authority has completed an audit 
of mental capacity assessments, and that audit had also identified areas of 
practice requiring improvement. IACC intends to hold further training and is 
committed to undertaking further quality audit work to make improvements 
and be assured practice is meeting its statutory duties in accordance with 
the Mental Capacity Act (2005) more consistently.  

 

Page 19



 

 

4.12. We saw an example of a management oversight form being completed to a 
high standard in children’s services, but matters set out were not followed 
up consistently, or there was no record. It should be ensured that there is 
better oversight of actions needing to be followed up and that a record 
demonstrating the action taken is made in a timely manner.  

 
5. Partnerships 

 
Strengths:  
 

5.1. IACC's readiness and enthusiasm to work in partnership at a strategic level 
is clear in its approach. Clear plans are in place for partnership working in 
order to transform services across adult services, and these are 
highlighted in the 2022-2023 adult service provision plan.  
 

5.2. We saw examples of good joint working with partners on an operational 
level with children obviously benefiting from the working relationship. For 
example, we saw a good working partnership between a psychologist and 
the children's service, with the children's service accepting the 
recommendations of the psychologist and working to commission provision 
in line with those recommendations. 
 

5.3. It is positive to note that staff from the children and young people's mental 
health service are co-located in IACC offices. This will strengthen joint 
working on an operational level and allow the sharing of information and 
timely planning for the benefit of children and their families. 
 

5.4. There are positive examples of joint working with health including the 
structure of the learning disability teams and the community resources 
team, as well as the pilot for a pooled fund.  
 

5.5. We received positive comments from a representative of Betsi Cadwaladr 
University Health Board (BCUHB) in a survey on the level of joint working. 

 
5.6. IACC, like other local authorities in North Wales together with BCUHB, 

approved the Learning Disability North Wales strategy in 2019, and from 
that strategy a recommendation arose to investigate the potential benefits 
of a pooled fund. IACC is leading on this pilot to see whether it is possible 
to put more effective arrangements in place to commission care and 
support jointly with health. There is a plan in place to evaluate the pilot and 
share learning.   
 

5.7. We heard about the positive relationship between adult services and the 
third sector, with a clear appreciation that the third sector is promoting 
engagement and driving forward the local authority's prevention agenda. 

Page 20



 

 

Reference was made to IACC successes in using existing forums and 
boards to seek views on the effectiveness of various strategies and new 
ideas. Representatives from the third sector interviewed agreed that the 
local authority undertakes active engagement and take into consideration 
the views of people in driving plans and agreements. Reference was made 
to IACC's readiness to diversify third sector services during the pandemic 
in response to what was beneficial to people.  
 

5.8. The positive working relationship in place was also confirmed by private 
home care service providers. Reference was made to a good standard of 
communication, from the specific needs of people to commissioning 
issues. Reference was made to the head of adult services’ readiness to 
take part in discussions which enriched the working relationship. Providers 
very much appreciate being part of multi-disciplinary discussions about 
people and feel strongly that issues are resolved more quickly through 
these structures. 
 

5.9. It is a priority for IACC that children in care live in their own communities. 
As a result, IACC has worked closely with its housing department to 
develop the Cartrefi Clyd model where it has established a small number of 
registered children’s homes. At any given time, only a small number live at 
the homes which ensure that care is focussed on individual children.  
 

5.10. Estyn also recognised strong joint working between various IACC 
departments such as youth services, children's services, and the education 
department to provide an integrated approach towards support for children 
at risk of disengagement.  

 
 
 
 

Page 21



 

 

Next Steps  
 
CIW expect CSYM to consider the areas identified for improvement and take 
appropriate action to address and improve these areas. CIW will monitor progress 
through its ongoing performance review activity with the local authority.  
 
Methodology 
 

Fieldwork 
 
Most inspection evidence was gathered by reviewing the experiences of people 
through review and tracking of their social care record. We reviewed 28 social care 
records and tracked 8 in adult services and reviewed 13 social care records and 
tracked 4 in children’s services. 
 
Tracking a person’s social care record includes having conversations with the person 
in receipt of social care services, their family or carers, key worker, the key worker’s 
manager, and other professionals involved. 
 
We also; - 

• interviewed a range of local authority employees 
• interviewed a range of partner organisations 
• reviewed a sample of staff supervision files 
• reviewed supporting documentation sent to CIW for the purpose of the 

inspection 
• administered surveys to staff, partner organisations and people 

 
Acknowledgements 
 
CIW would like to thank staff, partners and people who gave their time and 
contributed to this inspection. 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Page 22



  
1 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

25 
 

1 - Recommendation/s  

The Committee is requested to: 

R1 agree the current version of the forward work programme for 2022/23 

R2 note progress thus far in implementing the forward work programme. 
 
 

2 – Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  

Effective work programming is the foundation of effective local government scrutiny.  Our 

Scrutiny rolling forward work programmes are aligned with the corporate priorities of the 

Council and corporate transformation programmes – ensuring the role of Member 

scrutiny makes a tangible contribution to the Council’s improvement priorities. 
 
 

3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  
 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen] 
 

3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both financially and 
in terms of quality [focus on value] 

 

3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]  

 

3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on performance 

& quality] 
 

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 
 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 [focus on wellbeing] 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Scrutiny Report Template 

 

Committee: Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 19th January, 2023 

Subject: Corporate Scrutiny Committee Forward Work 
Programme 

Purpose of Report: Assist the Scrutiny Committee in considering, agreeing 
and reviewing its forward work programme for 2022/23 

Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Robert Llewelyn Jones 

Portfolio Holder(s): Not applicable 

Head of Service: Lynn Ball, Director of Function (Council Business) / 
Monitoring Officer 

Report Author: 
Tel: 
Email: 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager 
07971167198 
AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk 

Local Members: Applicable to all Scrutiny Members 

Page 23

Agenda Item 3



  
2 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

3.6 The potential impacts the decision would have on: 

 protected groups under the Equality Act 2010 

 those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their lives (when making 
strategic decisions) 

 opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and treating the Welsh 
language no less favourably than the English language 

[focus on equality and the Welsh language] 
 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions  

 

 
 

5 – Background / Context  

1. Background 

1.1 Effective work programming is the bedrock of an effective local government 

scrutiny function1.  Done well, work programming can help lay the foundations 

for targeted and timely work on issues of local importance demonstrating 

where Member scrutiny can add value.  Good practice advocates two key 

issues at the heart of the scrutiny forward work programme: 

i. Challenge around prioritising work streams  

ii. Need for a member-led approach and interface with officers. 
 

1.2 Basic principles of good work programming2 

 Work programming should not be a “start-stop” process  

 Complementary work programmes for separate scrutiny committees 

 Balance between different methods of work  

 An effective process for reporting / escalating issues to the Executive   

 Input and views of internal stakeholders  

 Close working with the Executive  

 Links with the Annual Scrutiny Report (evaluation and improvement tool). 

 

2. Local context 

2.1 There is now a well-established practice of forward work programming which 

are now rolling programmes focusing on the quality of scrutiny with fewer 

items, to add value.  They are an important tool to assist Members in 

prioritising their work and are discussed with the Strategic Leadership Team 

and Heads of Service.  Both committees review the content of their work 

programmes on a regular basis, to ensure that they remain relevant and keep 

abreast with local priorities.  Our local forward planning arrangements now 

ensure greater focus on: 

 Strategic aspects 

 Citizen / other stakeholder engagement and outcomes 

 Priorities of the Council Plan and transformation projects 

 Risks and the work of inspection and regulation  

 Matters on the forward work programme of the Executive. 
 

                                                           
1 A Cunning Plan? Devising a scrutiny work programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny (March, 2011) 
2 A Cunning Plan? Devising a scrutiny work programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny (March, 2011) 

Page 24



  
3 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

Outcome: rolling work programmes for scrutiny committees which are 

aligned with corporate priorities. 
 

2.2 Committee chairs lead on developing the forward work programmes and are 

submitted to the monthly Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum and for 

approval at each ordinary meeting of the scrutiny committees.  The Forum is 

considered an important vehicle to oversee these programmes and jointly 

negotiate priorities. 
 

2.3 “Whole council” approach to Scrutiny: our work programmes provide a 

strong foundation for our improvement programme, ensuring the role that 

Scrutiny plays in the Authority’s governance arrangements: 

i. Supports robust and effective decision-making 

ii. Makes a tangible contribution to the Council’s improvement priorities 

iii. Continues to evolve. 
 

` 

3. Issues for consideration  

3.1 The Scrutiny Committee receives regular update reports on the 

implementation of its forward work programme.  A copy of the current 2022/23 

work programme is attached as APPENDIX 1 to this report for reference and 

includes changes made to the work programme since the Committee last 

considered the document.3 

3.2 Where appropriate, items may be added to the Committee’s forward work 

programme during the municipal year.  Requests for additional matters to be 

considered for inclusion on the work programme can be submitted via the 

Members Request Form for an item to be considered for Scrutiny.  Requests 

are initially considered by the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum, using 

the following criteria: 

 the Council’s strategic objectives and priorities (as outlined in the Council Plan) 

 the ability of the Committee to have influence and/or add value on the 

subject (A Scrutiny Test of Significance Form will be completed). 
 

 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 

6.1 Potential impacts on protected groups under the Equality Act 2010 

 

6.2 Potential impacts on those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their 
lives (strategic decisions) 

 

6.3 Potential impacts on opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and 
treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language 

 

Not applicable for this overarching issue but will be considered as an integral part of 

preparing for specific proposals to be submitted for consideration by the Committee. 

7 – Financial Implications 

Not applicable. 

 

8 – Appendices: 

                                                           
3 Meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee convened on 22nd November, 2022 

Page 25



  
4 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

Corporate Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2022/23 

 

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 

information): 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager, Isle of Anglesey, Council Offices, Llangefni.  LL77 7TW 

 

Page 26



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

1 
 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR SCRUTINY → MAY, 2022 – APRIL, 2023 
[Version dated 04/01/23]  

 
 

Note for Stakeholders and the Public: 
A Protocol for Public Speaking at Scrutiny Committees has been published by the Council. 
Should you wish to speak on any specific item at a Scrutiny Committee then you should register your interest by submitting a written request using the form 
available as soon as possible and at least 3 clear working days prior to the specific Committee meeting.  You can access information about the meeting and 
which items being discussed by reading this Forward Work Programme.  Contact the Scrutiny Manager if you have any queries 
[AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk]  
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

May, 2022 (31/05/22) May, 2022 (31/05/22) 

Election of Chair: 2022/23 Election of Chair: 2022/23 

Election of Vice-chair: 2022/23 Election of Vice-chair: 2022/23 

 

June, 2022 (20/06/22) June, 2022 (21/06/22) 

Performance Monitoring: Corporate Scorecard Qtr4: 2021/22 Annual Report on the Welsh Standards: 2021/22  

Nomination of Scrutiny Members to Serve on Panels and Boards Nomination of Scrutiny Members to Serve on Panels and Boards 

 North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 4: 2021/22 Progress Report 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 

September, 2022 (26/09/22) – Q1 September, 2022 (26/09/22) 

Performance Monitoring: Corporate Scorecard Q1: 2022/23  Market Stability Report (Social Care) 

Progress Monitoring: Social Services Improvement Plan / Social Services 
Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report Gwynedd & Ynys Môn Public Services Board Annual Report: 2021/22 

Nomination of Committee Member on the Waste Steering Group with WRAP 
Cymru 

 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 

October, 2022 (19/10/22) October, 2022 (18/10/22)  

Poverty and Cost of Living Challenges Estyn Inspection of the Local Eduction Authority 

 Post Inspection Action Plan 

 Feedback from the Education Scrutiny Panel  

Annual Performance Report: 2021/22 Arfor Programme 

 Regional Emergency Planning Service Annual Report: 2021/22  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

P
age 27

https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/en/Council/Scrutiny/Get-involved-with-scrutiny/Public-speaking-at-Scrutiny-Committees.aspx
mailto:AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk


Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

2 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 

November, 2022 (22/11/22) - Q2 November, 2022 (23/11/22) – Crime and Disorder 

Monitoring Performance: Corporate Scorecard Q2: 2022/23 Gwynedd & Ynys Mȏn Community Safety Partnership Annual Report: 
2021/22 

Population Data: Census 2021 Annual Report North Wales Regional Partnership Board (Part 9): 2021/22  

Isle of Anglesey Local Authority Report on the 2022 School Sport Survey: 
Sport Wales 

North Wales Economic Ambition Board: 

 North Wales Economic Ambition Board Annual Report: 2021/22 

 North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 1: 2022/23 Progress 
Reports  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 

January, 2023 (19/01/23) – 2023/24 Budget (morning) January, 2023 (17/01/23) 

2023/24 Budget Setting (Revenue Budget) – initial budget proposals Corporate Safeguarding 

Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report Gwynedd & Ynys Mȏn Wellbeing Plan: 2023/28 – statutory consultee 

Council Plan: 2023-2028 North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 2: 2022/23 Progress Reports 

  

 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 

January, 2023 (19/01/23) (afternoon)  

CIW Inspection: Post Performance Evaluation Inspection Action Plan (October, 

2022) 
 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23  

 

February, 2023 (28/02/23) – 2023/24 Budget February, 2023 (07/02/23) - Education 

Final Draft Budget Proposals for 2023/24 – revenue & capital Anglesey Schools’ Education Standards Report  

Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report  GwE Annual Report: 2021/22 

 Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 

March, 2023 (14/03/23) - Q3 March, 2023 (15/03/23) 

Monitoring Performance: Corporate Scorecard Q3: 2022/23 Annual Report on Equalities: 2021/22 

Housing Revenue Account Business Plan: 2023/24 Public Services Board – governance arrangements / scrutiny of delivery 
of the Wellbeing Plan (to be confirmed) 

Progress Monitoring: Social Services Improvement Plan / Social Services 
Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

Update – for information:  

 North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 3: 2022/23 Progress 
Report  

P
age 28



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

3 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 

April, 2023 (19/04/23) April, 2023 (19/04/23) 

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plan Public Services Board – governance arrangements / scrutiny of delivery 
of the Wellbeing Plan (to be confirmed) 

 Anglesey Town Centres Improvement Strategy  

 Destination Plan 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2022/23 

 
 

 

Items to be scheduled:  

Corporate Scrutiny Committee Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee  
Service Asset Management Policy 2021/31 – Smallholdings Estate Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board – Clinical Services Strategy 

Highways Asset Management Plan North Wales Police & Crime Commissioner  

Corporate Asset Management Polisi 2021/26  North Wales Fire & Rescue Service 

Census 2021 Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust 

 Medrwn Môn 

 Scrutiny of Partnerships 

 Transformation of Learning Disabilities Day Opportunities 

 Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Needs Assessment 

 North Wales Economic Ambition Board Annual Report: 2021/22  

 Gwynedd & Ynys Môn Public Services Board – Annual Report 2022/23 

 

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Care Inspectorate Wales: Report following the Inspection of the Isle of Anglesey Social Services - Performance Evaluation Inspection
	CIW Cover Report_190123_ENG
	CIW - 2022-23 - PEI - Inspection Report - ENG - 24.11.22

	3 Forward Work Programme
	Cover Report FWP 19012023
	SCRUTINY COMMITTEES FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME MAY 2022 - APRIL 2023_04.01.23


